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June 24, 2019
Request for Proposal:   RFQShopFluidsWaste19-20
Addendum # 2
The Request for Proposal for the above named products/service is amended as noted in this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses.
Questions & Answers:

Question 1:   Can the District please provide the current contract pricing schedule for this contract? (MO Sunshine Law) 
Response:  There is no current contract pricing schedule due to no current contract exists for this service  

Question 2:  Can the District please clarify the size of the Bin being requested for the disposal of oil filters?

Response:  The current bin (at Location #1 Bus Lot) in use has a sticker on the outside that states 6.0.  The dimensions are:  4ft wide     38"tall    38"deep Square
Question 3: In regards to the waste oil removal, is the waste oil contained in (55gal drums, totes, or a tank) that requires a vac truck to remove the oil and the containers are left to use again or is the waste oil in 55 gal drums and we pickup and transport the drums to be disposed of.  If we pickup the 55gal drums, do we provide new drums for containerization for Rockwood?

Response:  Waste Oil (at Location # Bus Lot) is stored in a tank, and would require a vac truck to remove and the container is left to use again.
Addendum # 1 (continued)
Question 4: Same goes for the solvents, antifreeze, and filters in regards to storage in 55gal drums and drop off new ones?

Response:  Solvents (at Location #1 Bus Lot) are contained in a 33 gal barrel, and the current vendor, swaps out the container replacing used solvents with new product.  Regarding the antifreeze: stored in drum, and pumped out by vendor (have minimal amount of waste antifreeze). Regarding Oil Filters: The used oil filters (at Location #1 Bus Lot) are contained in a bin/dumpster style per above question #2, and is emptied on sight, and then the same empty dumpster is put back in place.
Question 5:  In regards to Attachment B, is “one stop” refer to (labor, transportation, disposal, and replacement of drums (if necessary)?
Response:  Yes, the “stop fee” is likened to a ‘service call fee’ and may include labor, transportation, disposal and replacement of drums.
End of Addendum -1
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